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MEMORANDUM
TO: Interested persons
FROM: Christian Boenisch, County Counsel
RE: Notice of Intent to Award the Yamhill County 2015 Overlay Project

On March 19, 2015, the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners adopted this Board Order #15- L

“Notice of Intent to Award the Yambhill County 2015 Overlay Project”. The lowest responsive bidder for

this project was, Baker Rock Resources, 21880 SW Farmington Road, Beaverton, Oregon 97007-5470.
The total basic bid for this project was $954,798.60. Yamhill County’s intention is to accept the total

basic bid for a total bid of $954,798.60. Yamhill County reserves the right to amend this contract at a

later date to include the additional sum of (i) $87,856.00 for paving on Woodland Loop Rd (Alternate

#1), and/or {ii) $66,737.20 for paving on Webfoot Rd (Alternate #2), as provided in the solicitation,

depending upon available funding.

This memorandum constitutes Yamhill County’s notice of its intent to award the total basic bid (and
potential Alternate #1 and/or Alternate #2) to Baker Rock Resources, 21880 SW Farmington Road,
Beaverton, Oregon 97007-5470.

Any protest of an award of this project must be filed with the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners at
434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, Oregon 97128 not later than 5 pm on Thursday March 26, 2015. Any
protest of the award will be managed by the Board of Commissioners or its designee. If no protests are
filed by the time stated, the Board will proceed to execute the contract for this project any time
thereafter.




